



North Ayrshire
Community Planning Partnership

Arran Locality Partnership

Friday 15 March 2019 at 11.00 am in Ormidale Pavilion, Arran

Business

Item	Subject	Pg No	Ref	Officer	Time
1.	Welcome and Apologies			Cllr McMaster	11.00
2.	Action Note Review the action note and deal with any outstanding items.	Pg 3	Enclosed	Audrey Sutton	11.00 – 11.10
3.	Arran Outdoor Education Centre/Police Scotland Receive update from Councillor McMaster and Dougie Robertson, Police Scotland.		Verbal	Cllr McMaster Dougie Robertson	11.10 – 11.20
4.	HSCP Locality Forum Update Receive update from Michelle Sutherland.	-	Verbal	Michelle Sutherland	11.20 – 11.30
5.	Participatory Budgeting Update Receive update from Anne-Marie Hunter on the forthcoming Participatory Budgeting event.	-	Verbal	Anne- Marie Hunter	11.30 – 11.40
6.	Arran Ideas Group and CIF <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lochranza Centre • The Ayrshire Community Trust (TACT) • Grant awarding for PB 	-	Verbal	Audrey Sutton	11.40 – 11.55
7.	Halls, Centres and Libraries Receive update from Audrey Sutton.	-	Verbal	Audrey Sutton	11.55 - 12.05
8.	Green Health Receive an update from Louise Kirk.		Verbal	Louise Kirk	12.05 – 12.15
9.	Grant Funding <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nurturing Excellence • Festivals and Events 	Pg 7	Enclosed	Rosemary Fotheringham	12.15 – 12.30
10.	Joint Youth Cabinet/Cabinet Meeting Receive update from Anne-Marie Hunter on the forthcoming Joint Youth Cabinet.	-	Verbal	Anne- Marie Hunter	12.30 – 12.35

11.	Communication between Workstreams Receive report from Audrey Sutton and Anne-Marie Hunter		Verbal	Audrey Sutton Anne-Marie Hunter	12.35-12.45
12.	Fair For All Receive update from Audrey Sutton	-	Verbal	Audrey Sutton	12.45 – 12.55
13.	AOCB	-		Cllr McMaster	12.55 – 1.00

Date of Next Meeting: Friday 7 June 2019, 11.00 am, Ormidale Pavilion

Distribution

Elected Members

Councillor Ellen McMaster (**Chair**)
Councillor Timothy Billings
Councillor Anthony Gurney

Community Representatives

Richard McMaster (**Vice Chair**)
Bill Calderwood
Tom Tracey

CPP/Council Representatives

Vicki Yuill, Senior Lead/ HSCP Chair
Audrey Sutton, Lead Officer
Greg Hamil- Lead GP
Sophie Clark, TSI
Michelle Sutherland, HSCP
Paul Storrie, SFRS
Colin Convery, Police Scotland
Anne-Marie Hunter, North Ayrshire Council
Rosemary Fotheringham, North Ayrshire Council

Meeting:	Arran Locality Partnership
Date/Venue:	14 December 2018 – The Ormidale Pavilion, Brodick, Isle of Arran
Present:	Councillor Ellen McMaster (Chair) Councillor Timothy Billings; Bill Calderwood , Community Representative (Vice Chair) Richard McMaster , Arran Community Council John McKnight , Lead Officer, NAC; Sophie Clark , Third Sector Interface; Sgt. Dougie Robertson , Police Scotland; Michelle Sutherland , North Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership; Andrew Wylie , Trading Standards, NAC Steven Boddis , Trading Standards, NAC Louise Kirk , Active Travel and Transport, NAC Graeme Johnston , Arran Youth Foundation
Apologies:	Councillor Anthony Gurney Vicki Yuill , Senior Lead Officer Jude King , Arran EcoSavvy Inspector ,Colin Convery , Police Scotland Anne Marie Hunter , NAC

ACTIONS

No.	Action	Responsible
1.	Welcome and Apologies The Chair welcomed those present and apologies for absence were recorded.	
2.	Minutes from meeting held on 27 September 2018 The minutes arising from the meeting held on 27 September were approved.	
3.	Matters Arising Actions arising from the Workshop which took place on 25 July to be recirculated to the Partnership. Item 8 from 27 September Meeting – Arran CVS are liaising with Scottish Fire and Rescue Service.	John McKnight Noted
4.	Arran Youth Foundation Graeme Johnston from Arran Youth Foundation (AYF) provided the Partnership with an in-depth presentation on the work currently being undertaken by the AYF. The Project was established in 2008 to help tackle the issues young people on the island faced such as:	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Alcohol and Drug misuse • Boredom • Isolation • Lack of services; and • Mental health issues. <p>The project currently operates 15 weekly clubs and issue based sessions to support vulnerable young people. The project is nationally recognised and has received a number of prestigious awards over the years.</p> <p>AYF have applied for an Asset Transfer for the current youth facilities located in the Arran High Campus. The Partnership agreed that they would write a letter of support for this transfer.</p> <p>AYF will join the Arran Ideas Group to develop a CiF Bid in support of their ongoing work to tackle youth social isolation on the island.</p>	<p><i>John McKnight</i></p> <p><i>Graeme Johnston</i></p>
<p>5.</p>	<p>Arran Ecosavvy</p> <p>This item has been deferred to the partnership meeting scheduled to take place in March 2019.</p>	<p><i>Jennifer McGee</i></p>
<p>6.</p>	<p>Green Health Update</p> <p>Louise Kirk, Active Travel and Transport Manager, NAC reported on an emerging piece of work to develop active and sustainable travel routes on Arran. This will include Brodick to Lamlash and Brodick to Corrie routes which will have a local heritage focus.</p> <p>Local Groups and organisations will be asked to be involved in developing the project themes for the project application.</p> <p>Louise highlighted that Scottish Natural Heritage are supportive of a project application being developed.</p> <p>The Partnership were supportive of the proposal. An update to be provided in due course.</p>	<p><i>Louise Kirk</i></p>
<p>7.</p>	<p>Proposed Arran No Cold Calling Zone</p> <p>Andrew Wylie and Steven Boddie from the Council's Trading Standards Team informed the Partnership of a community led proposal to establish a no cold calling zone, covering the Island. The petition supporting this initiative has over 900 signatures.</p> <p>Charities are not prevented from approaching houses in relation to their charitable work.</p> <p>Further work will be undertaken by NAC Trading Standards to inform local residents using a combination of workshops and information packs. Cal Mac will also be contacted to discuss the erection of</p>	<p><i>Noted</i></p> <p><i>NAC Trading Standards</i></p>

	proposed signage at the Ardrossan and Tarbert Ferry Terminals to advise passengers that Island is No cold calling Zone, once approved.	
8.	<p>Council Plan and Budget Consultation</p> <p>Council Plan</p> <p>The Partnership noted the draft paper and all Members were invited to respond directly to the Council via the website.</p> <p>Budget Consultation</p> <p>The Partnership were advised of the current online budget consultation process and were invited to respond directly to the Council via the website.</p>	<p>ALL</p> <p>ALL</p>
9.	<p>Arran Ideas</p> <p>John McKnight reported to the Partnership on the inaugural Arran Ideas Group which was held on 21 November 2018 and was attended by a combination of Partnership Members and local stakeholders.</p> <p>It was agreed that the group will initially work together to organise and deliver a Participatory Budgeting event on the island during 2019, while working to assist in the development of Cif funding proposals.</p>	Noted
10.	<p>Community Investment Fund</p> <p>The Partnership agreed that all CIF application will be considered by the Arran Ideas Group in the first instance.</p> <p>The Ayrshire Community Trust application has been referred to the Ideas Group for further examination, before the application will be considered by the Partnership at its meeting in March 2019.</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>ALL</p>
11.	<p>Participatory Budgeting</p> <p>John McKnight provided the Partnership with the following updates:</p> <p>Ground Maintenance workshops and feedback forms are being collated for feedback early 2019.</p> <p>The Partnership confirmed that they would not top slice £4000 from the Participatory Budgeting fund for the CIF.</p> <p>The Partnership meeting endorsed the Ideas group proposals to hold the Arran Participatory budgeting event will on Saturday 28 March 2019 in Arran High School, Lamlash. Priority themes for the event are, social isolation and 'moving around'. The voting method and exact funding allocations to be confirmed at the Ideas meeting 21 January 2019.</p>	<p>Pam Crosthwaite</p> <p>Pam Crosthwaite</p>

<p>12.</p>	<p>HSCP Forum</p> <p>Michelle Sutherland provided the Partnership with an update on the new Scottish Islands Transfer Strategy which is now operational seven days a week on Arran.</p> <p>The Arran A&E improvement works have been submitted, and the local X-ray facility has been improved.</p> <p>A revised North Ayrshire, Alcohol and Drugs Strategy is going to be developed during 2019. Updates to follow.</p>	<p><i>Noted</i></p>
<p>13.</p>	<p>AOCB</p> <p>Elderly Grant</p> <p>Arran elderly groups have been advised via Arran CVS of their awards for 2018/19. The Partnership noted the late disposal of the grants to community groups which occurred this year. The Council will be reviewing the elderly grant process for next year.</p> <p>Nurturing Excellence Grant</p> <p>A late application was submitted, which had all the relevant paperwork attached. The budget had £515 to disperse. The Partnership recommended that the £515 be awarded to the Arran Junior Triathlon Club.</p> <p>The Partnership noted that should sufficient budget been available the full £1000 would have been awarded.</p>	<p><i>John McKnight</i></p> <p><i>Noted</i></p>

The meeting ended at 1.15 p.m.



Locality Partnership: Arran Locality

Date: 15 March 2019

Subject: To advise the meeting of an application received in respect of the Festivals and Events Fund.

Purpose: To consider the application as outlined in Appendix 1 to this report.

Background

An application has been received in respect of the Festivals and Events Fund.

Key Points for Locality Partnership

The balance available for disbursement is bullet pointed below:

- The Festivals and Events Fund has a balance of £4,000.

Action Required by Locality Partnership

To consider the application for grant funding as outlined in Appendix 1 to this report.

For more information please contact: *Jim McHarg, Senior Manager, Connected Communities, 2nd Floor Cunninghame House, Irvine.*
Email - jmcharg@north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Completed by: *Rosemary Fotheringham (rosemaryfotheringham@north-ayrshire.gov.uk)*
Tel: 01294 475935

Date: 06/03/19

APPENDIX 1

Festival and Events Fund 2018/19				
Applications from Organisations seeking Financial Assistance – Arran Locality 27 September 2018				
Organisation	Purpose of Grant	Amount Requested	Amount Recommended	Comments
<p>Lamlash Events</p> <p>Meeting place: Lamlash Green</p> <p>Number attending: 300</p> <p>Past awards: 2017/18 - £500 for Santa's Sparkle Event</p> <p>Other funders: None</p> <p>Supporting documents received: Bank Statement Income/Exp Sheet Constitution Quotes</p>	<p>Looking for financial assistance towards PA Hire, Sound Engineer and transport to support Arran Rock 'n' Blues Festival taking place on 27th July 2019 from 12noon to 9.00pm:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PA Hire and Sound Engineer - £800 • Transport - £160 <p>Total cost of project - £5,850</p> <p>A full breakdown of costs is available.</p>	<p>£960</p>	<p>£960</p>	<p>The recommended amount will support the hire of a festival size PA and a professional sound engineer together with travel costs to enable Lamlash Events to run Arran's second Rock 'n' Blues Festival.</p> <p>This event will offer the Arran community the opportunity to attend a day out with top quality music and also offers them volunteering opportunities to help out at the event. Last year's event attracted over 300 people and it is anticipated that there will be increased numbers attending this year.</p> <p>Local businesses will be asked to take part in the event, supporting local cafes and hotels and a high priority will be given to local Arran produce, particularly championing the growing Vegetarian/Vegan interest. In addition to this businesses will be given promotional opportunities in the event programme.</p>

APPENDIX 2

Arran Locality

£4,000

Ref No.	Group	Amount Awarded	Purpose	Balance
				£4,000